Guideline

MOBOTIX ActivitySensor ONE App

© 2024 MOBOTIX AG



Beyond Human Vision

Table of Contents

Table of Contents	2
Before You Start	. 3
Support	. 4
MOBOTIX Support	. 4
MOBOTIX eCampus	. 4
MOBOTIX Community	. 4
Safety Notes	. 5
Legal Notes	. 5
About MOBOTIX ActivitySensor ONE App	7
Smart Data Interface to MxManagementCenter	7
Technical Specifications	. 8
Licensing Certified Apps	. 10
Activation of the Certified App Interface	. 11
Configuration of MOBOTIX ActivitySensor ONE App	.12
General Settings	12
AI Component Settings	13
Motion Detection Settings	13
Drawing a Polygon Area in the Live View	. 15
Reporting	16
Installation Tools	. 17
Storing the Configuration	. 17
MxMessageSystem	. 19
What is MxMessageSystem?	19
Facts about MxMessages	19
MxMessageSystem: Processing the automatically generated app event	. 20
Checking automatically generated app events	. 20
Action handling - Configuration of an Action Group	.21
Action settings - Configuration of the camera recordings	. 23
MxMessageSystem: Processing the meta data transmitted by apps	.24
Meta data transferred within the MxMessageSystem	24
Creating a Custom Message Event	.26
Examples for message names and filter values of the MOBOTIX ActivitySensor ONE App	. 28

1

Before You Start

Support	4
Safety Notes	5
Legal Notes	5

4/30

Support

MOBOTIX Support

If you need technical support, please contact your MOBOTIX dealer. If your dealer cannot help you, he will contact the support channel to get an answer for you as quickly as possible.

If you have internet access, you can open the MOBOTIX help desk to find additional information and software updates.

Please visit **www.mobotix.com > Support > Help Desk**.

MOBOTIX eCampus

The MOBOTIX eCampus is a complete e-learning platform. It lets you decide when and where you want to view and process your training seminar content. Simply open the site in your browser and select the desired training seminar.

Please visit www.mobotix.com/ecampus-mobotix.

MOBOTIX Community

The MOBOTIX community is another valuable source of information. MOBOTIX staff and other users are sharing their information, and so can you.

Please visit community.mobotix.com.







Safety Notes

- This camera must be installed by qualified personnel and the installation should conform to all local codes.
- This product must not be used in locations exposed to the dangers of explosion.
- Do not use this product in a dusty environment.
- Protect this product from moisture or water entering the housing.
- Install this product as outlined in this document. A faulty installation can damage the product!
- Do not replace batteries of the camera. If a battery is replaced by an incorrect type, the battery can explode.
- External power supplies must comply with the Limited Power Source (LPS) requirements and share the same power specifications with the camera.
- When using a power adapter, the power cord shall be connected to a socket-outlet with proper ground connection.
- To comply with the requirements of EN 50130-4 regarding the power supply of alarm systems for 24/7 operation, it is highly recommended to use an uninterruptible power supply (UPS) for backing up the power supply of this product.

Legal Notes

Legal Aspects of Video and Sound Recording

You must comply with all data protection regulations for video and sound monitoring when using MOBOTIX AG products. Depending on national laws and the installation location of the cameras, the recording of video and sound data may be subject to special documentation or it may be prohibited. All users of MOBOTIX products are therefore required to familiarize themselves with all applicable regulations and to comply with these laws. MOBOTIX AG is not liable for any illegal use of its products.

Declaration of Conformity

The products of MOBOTIX AG are certified according to the applicable regulations of the EC and other countries. You can find the declarations of conformity for the products of MOBOTIX AG on <u>www.mobotix.com</u> under **Support > Download Center > Marketing & Documentation > Certificates & Declarations of Conformity**.

RoHS Declaration

The products of MOBOTIX AG are in full compliance with European Unions Restrictions of the Use of Certain Hazardous Substances in Electrical and Electronic Equipment (RoHS Directive 2011/65/EC) as far as they are subject to these regulations (for the RoHS Declaration of MOBOTIX, please see <u>www.mobotix.com</u>, **Support > Download Center > Marketing & Documentation > Brochures & Guides > Certificates**).

Disposal

Electrical and electronic products contain many valuable materials. For this reason, we recommend that you dispose of MOBOTIX products at the end of their service life in accordance with all legal requirements and regulations (or deposit these products at a municipal collection center). MOBOTIX products must not be disposed of in household waste! If the product contains a battery, please dispose of the battery separately (the corresponding product manuals contain specific directions if the product contains a battery).

Disclaimer

MOBOTIX AG does not assume any responsibility for damages, which are the result of improper use or failure to comply to the manuals or the applicable rules and regulations. Our General Terms and Conditions apply. You can download the current version of the **General Terms and Conditions** from our website at <u>www.-</u> <u>mobotix.com</u> by clicking on the corresponding link at the bottom of every page.

It is the User's responsibility to comply with all applicable local, state, national and foreign laws, rules, treaties and regulations in connection with the use of the Software and Product, including those related to data privacy, the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPPA), international communications and the transmission of technical or personal data.

About MOBOTIX ActivitySensor ONE App

Unparalleled ACTIVITY SENSOR

The new MOBOTIX ActivitySensor ONE with AI-based object detection (movement and direction of people and vehicles) offers a professional HiRes video security solution for perimeter and property protection with extremely reliable intrusion detection. There are no more limitations as with traditional image analysis tools (video motion based).

- Motion detection of user-defined objects such as persons and/or vehicles
- Detection and classification of objects based on artificial intelligence
- Detection and specification of the motion direction events via MOBOTIX MxMessageSystem
- Consolidated event search via MxManagementCenter Smart Data Interface
- Definition of up to 20 detection areas within the camera's field of view
- Region of application: World-wide

CAUTION! Thermal sensors are not supported by this app.

Smart Data Interface to MxManagementCenter

This app has a Smart Data interface to MxManagementCenter.

With the MOBOTIX Smart Data System, transaction data can be linked to the video recordings made at the time of the transactions. Smart Data source can be e.g. MOBOTIX Certified Apps (no license required) or general Smart Data sources (license required) like POS systems or license plate recognition systems.

The Smart Data System in MxManagementCenter enables you to quickly find and review any suspicious activities. The Smart Data Bar and the Smart Data View are available for searching and analyzing transactions. The Smart Data Bar provides a direct overview of the most recent transactions (from the last 24 hours) and for this reason it is convenient to use it for reviews and searches.

NOTE! For information on how to use the Smart Data System, see the corresponding online help of the camera software and MxManagementCenter.

Technical Specifications

Product Information

Product Name	MOBOTIX ActivitySensor ONE App
Order Code	-/-
Supported MOBOTIX Cam- eras	M1A-S
Minimum Camera Firmware	v7.3.1.x
MxManagementCenter com- patibility	 min. MxMC v2.5 Configuration: Advanced Config license required Event Search: Smart Data Interface license included

App Features	 Motion detection of user-defined objects such as persons and/or vehicles Detection and classification of objects based on artificial intelligence Detection and specification of the motion direction MOBOTIX events via MxMessageSystem Consolidated event search via MxManagementCenterSmart Data Interface Definition of up to 20 detection areas within the camera's field of view
Maximum number of recog- nition areas	20
Recognized objects	Persons, Cars, Trucks, Buses, Motorcycles, Bicycles
Supported image sensor types	Day, Night, Day/Night
Dual / Multi Sensor usage	No (See Hardware Requirements below)
MxMessageSystem sup- ported	Yes
MOBOTIX Events	Yes
ONVIF Events	Yes (Generic Message event)

Product Features

Hardware / Scene Requirements

Camera Sensor Connector	Connector 1			
	NOTE! Only one image sensor can be used			
Object Recognition as basis	for MOBOTIX ActivitySensor Al			
Recommended installation position (camera)	wall-mounted			
Recommended installation height (camera)	2m - 5m			
Recommended viewing angle on object	0° - 30° (wall mount perspective)			
Minimum object size	1/20 of image height (15px at CIF resolution)			

Technical App Specifications

Synchronous / Asynchronous App	asynchronous
Processed frame rate	typ. 5 fps
Detection average accuracy	Persons: >90%; Vehicles: >85%

Licensing Certified Apps

There is no license required for MOBOTIX ActivitySensor ONE App.

The usage period begins with activation of the app interface (see Activation of the Certified App Interface, p. 11)

NOTE! For buying or renewing a license, contact your MOBOTIX Partner.

NOTE! Apps are usually pre-installed with the firmware. In rare cases, apps must be downloaded from the website and installed. In this case see <u>www.mobotix.com > Support > Download Center > Marketing &</u> <u>Documentation</u>, download and install the app.

Activation of the Certified App Interface

CAUTION! The MOBOTIX ActivitySensor ONE App does not consider obscure areas defined for the live image. Therefore there is no pixelation in obscure areas while configuring the app and during image analysis by the app.

NOTE! The user must have access to the setup menu (http(s)://<camera IP address>/control). Therefore check the user rights of the camera.

 In the camera web interface, open: Setup Menu / Certified App Settings (http(s)://<camera IP address>/control/app_config).

MOBOTIX						
\ominus	M1S mx10-42-1-	-22 Certif	ied App Setting	gs		0 i 🗄 E
General Settings						
Arming	1 🗹 Active	Ac	tivate app service.			
Note: It is not reco	ommended to activate	e more than 2	apps.			
Resource monitor	Active	Dis	splay camera actual loa	ad in the live	e image.	
Note: High perfor	mance impact. Use fo	or testing purp	ooses only.			
Custom font	Active	Us To	e custom font for the t select or upload a cus	ext displays tom font, plo	in the live ima ease open <u>Mar</u>	ge. Iag <u>e Font File</u> .
Settings App						
Арр	Activation	License	Explanation	Version	Delete	Delete app
Settings MOBOTIX ActivitySensor ONE	2	MOBOTIX ActivitySensor ONE: No license required.	Al-based Motion and Loitering Detection of Persons and Vehicles.	1.0.0	Data (3.5K)	Delete app
Set 3 Factory	Restore Close					

- 2. Under **General Settings** activate the **Arming** (1) of the app service.
- 3. Under App Settings check the Active option O and click SetO.
- 4. Click on the name of the App to be configured to open the Apps user interface.
- 5. For configuration of the App see Configuration of MOBOTIX ActivitySensor ONE App, p. 12.

Configuration of MOBOTIX ActivitySensor ONE App

NOTE! The user must have access to the setup menu (http(s)://<camera IP address>/control). Therefore check the user rights of the camera.

- In the camera web interface, open: Setup Menu / Certified App Settings (http(s)://<camera IP address>/control/app_config).
- 2. Click on the name of the MOBOTIX ActivitySensor ONE App.

The configuration window of the app appears with the following options:

General Settings

The following configurations should be taken into account:

MOBOTIX ActivitySensor ONE				
Enable Motion Detection		Enables the detection of directed movements in the camera's field of view. This is done either classically or on the basis of the AI component, which can be configured in the next section. This distinguishes specifically between people and/or vehicles during detection.		
Enable Loitering Detection		Enables the identification of selected objects loitering in specific areas for prolonged periods, signaling potential security risks or unusual behavior.		

Enable Motion Detection: Check to enable the detection of directed movements in the camera's field of view. This is done either classically or on the basis of the AI Component Settings, p. 13, which can be configured in the next section. This distinguishes specifically between people and/or vehicles during detection.

Enable Loitering Detection: Check to enables the identification of selected objects loitering in specific areas for prolonged periods, signaling potential security risks or unusual behavior.

AI Component Settings

The following configurations should be taken into account:

AI Component Settings			
Min. Confidence Al	0.5	÷	Minimum confidence value for AI component to perform object detection
Model			(two decimal places between 0.1 and 0.95).
Visualization Settings			
Show Bounding Boxes	Cyan	\$	Show bounding boxes to highlight detected
			00/000
Show Labels	Cyan	\$	Show labels to highlight the class of detected objects (e.g. person).
Show Confidence			Show the confidence of detected objects (e.g. 0.42).

Min. Confidence AI Model: Set a minimum confidence value for AI component to perform object detection (two decimal places between 0.1 and 0.95).

Visualization Settings:

Show Bounding Boxes: Select a color for bounding boxes to highlight detected objects.Show Labels: Select a color for labels to highlight the class of detected objects (e.g. person).Show Confidence: Check to display the confidence value of detected objects (e.g. 0.42).

Motion Detection Settings

In this section you can define the motion detection settings.

Configuration of MOBOTIX ActivitySensor ONE App Motion Detection Settings

Motion Detection Setting	<u>y</u> s				
Enable Al Component				Ena the	able the AI component to identify and locate objects selected as object classes below.
Detection Areas	Name	Parking Area 1			Define detection areas as polygons. Edit the polygon, click a corner and drag it to
	Active				modify the shape. Default setting: Full image area.
	Motion	Sensitivity	Medium	\$	
	Area	Edit Polygon	Excluded		
	Up				
	Down				
	Left			~	
	Right			~	
	Select	Object Class	Select All Person Vehicle		
	Ŵ				
	+				
Visualization Settings					
Show Detection Area				Sho	ows the polygons drawn.
Show Direction Indicator				Sho	ow the direction indicator icon.
Show Position				Sho mo	ows a red arrow indicating where the vement occurred.

Enable AI Component: Check to identify and locate based on AI the objects selected as object classes below. **Detection Areas**

Name: Provide a meaningful name for the Detection Area.

Active: Check to activate the configured detection areas.

Motion Sensitivity: Select a sensitivity for the apps motion detection algorithm.

Area: Each Detection Area is defined by polygon.

Excluded: Check if the area is to be excluded from the motion detection.

Elick to delete the Detection Area

Edit Polygon: Click to edit the polygon in the Live View(see Drawing a Polygon Area in the Live View, p. 15).

•: Click to add an Detection Area.

Motion Direction: Select the directions in which detected objects must move to trigger an alarm:

Up

Down Left

Right

Select Object Class: Select the object classes which trigger an alarm when detected.

Drawing a Polygon Area in the Live View

In Live View you can draw areas based on polygons depending on the App. These areas are e.g. Detection Areas, Excluded Areas, Reference Areas, Ignore Areas etc.



When you have clicked on the "Edit Polygon" button, the editor opens with a live image and a predefined polygon.

- 1. Drag the corner points ① of the polygon to the desired positions.
- 2. To add another corner point, drag a smaller point ② between two corner points on the contour of the area.

- 3. Click **Zoom in/out** ③ to zoom the live image in or out
- 4. Click **Delete** ④ to delete the polygon, then click and drag a new rectangular area.
- 5. Click **Maximize** (5) to extend the polygon to the entire camera image.
- 6. Click **Submit** ⁽⁶⁾ to save and adopt the coordinates of the polygon.
- 7. Click **Cancel** ⑦ to close the editor without saving any changes

Reporting

By selecting one of the listed protocols, a sub-menu will appear with fields for setting up parameters such as remote IP addresses etc.

Reporting		
MxMessage Enable		Enable the reporting of events via MxMessage.
JSON Enable		Enable JSON HTTP/HTTPS POST reporting.
URL	https://myserver/	Destination URL.
Content-Type	application/json	Content-Type.
Username	Mister X	Username to use on the authentication. Leave blank if none.
Password	*****	Password to use on the authentication. Leave blank if none.
XML		
Enable		Enable XML HTTP/HTTPS POST reporting.
URL	http://myserver/	Destination URL.
Username	Mister X	Username to use on the authentication. Leave blank if none.
Password	##########	Password to use on the authentication. Leave blank if none.

MxMessage: Check **Enable** for activating the reporting of events via the MxMessage protocol. **JSON:** Check **Enable** for activating the reporting of events in JSON format via HTTP/HTTPS POST

URL: Enter the destination URL (e.g., 3rd party server) where the generated meta data should be sent to. **Content-Type:** Enter the MIME type for the JSON data.

Username: Username to be used for authentication (leave blank if no authentication is used).

Password: Password to be used for authentication (leave blank if no authentication is used).

XML: Check Enable for activating the reporting of events in XML format via HTTP/HTTPS POST

URL: Enter the destination URL (e.g., 3rd party server) where the generated meta data should be sent to.

Username: Username to be used for authentication (leave blank if no authentication is used).

Password: Password to be used for authentication (leave blank if no authentication is used).

Installation Tools

Here you can set some visualization options which can be helpful during the installation process.

Installation Tools		
Al Component		
Show Calibration Grid	Green	\$ Indicates the recommended minimum height of persons for reliable detection. This grid is used for commissioning and should not be displayed in operation.
Show Object Trace	Off	\$ Show the object trace to visually follow the path of an object through the video image.

Show Calibration Grid: If required select a color for the calibration grid. The calibration grid displays the recommended minimum height of persons for reliable detection.

Show Object Trace: If required select a color for the trace of detected objects to visually follow their path wihin the video image.

Storing the Configuration

To store the configuration you have the following options:



- Click **Set** to activate your settings and to save them until the next reboot of the camera.
- Click **Factory** to load the factory defaults for this dialog (this button may not be present in all dialogs).
- Click **Restore** to undo your most recent changes that have not been stored in the camera permanently.
- Click Close to close the dialog. While closing the dialog, the system checks the entire configuration for changes. If changes are detected, you will be asked if you would like to store the entire configuration permanently.

After successfully saving the configuration, the event and meta data are automatically sent to the camera in case of an event.

MxMessageSystem

What is MxMessageSystem?

MxMessageSystem is a communication system based on name oriented messages. This means that a message must have a unique name with a maximum length of 32 bytes.

Each participant can send and receive messages. MOBOTIX cameras can also forward messages within the local network. This way, MxMessages can be distributed over the entire local network (see Message Area: Global).

For example, a MOBOTIX 7 series camera can exchange a MxMessage generated by a camera app with an Mx6 camera that does not support certified MOBOTIX apps.

Facts about MxMessages

- 128-bit encryption ensures privacy and security of message content.
- MxMessages can be distributed from any camera of the Mx6 and 7 series.
- The message range can be defined individually for each MxMessage.
 - Local: Camera expects a MxMessage within its own camera system (e.g. through a Certified App).
 - **Global:** the camera expects a MxMessage that is distributed in the local network by another MxMessage device (e.g. another camera of the 7 series equipped with a certified MOBOTIX app).
- Actions that the recipients are to perform are configured individually for each participant of the MxMessageSystem.

MxMessageSystem: Processing the automatically generated app event

Checking automatically generated app events

NOTE! After successfully activating the app (see Activation of the Certified App Interface, p. 11), a generic message event for this specific app is automatically generated in the camera.

1. Go to **Setup-Menu / Event Control / Event Overview**. In section **Message Events** the automatically generated message event profile is named after the application ① (e.g. MxActivitySensorONE).

Message Events					
Loitering	MxMessageSystem	Inactive	Delete	Edit 2	
MotionAl	MxMessageSystem	Inactive	🗌 Delete		
MxActivitySensorONE	MxMessageSystem	Inactive	🗌 Delete		

2. Click **Edit**⁽²⁾ to display and configure the event properties in detail.

MxActivitySensorON	NE Inactive D	elete	
	5	\$	Event Dead Time: Time to wait [03600 s] before the event can trigger anew.
Event Sensor Type	 IP Receive MxMessageSystem MQTT Subscription 		Event Sensor Type: Choose the message sensor.
Event on receiving a	a message from the MxMessageSystem		
	MxActivitySensorONE		Message Name: Defines an MxMessageSystem name to wait for.
	Local	¢	Message Range: There are two different ranges of message distribution: <i>Global</i> : across all cameras within the current LAN. <i>Local</i> : camera internal.
	No Filter	\$	Filter Message Content: Optionally choose how to select messages only matching <i>Filter Value</i> . Select <i>No Filter</i> to trigger on any message with defined <i>Message Name</i> . The <i>Boolean Filter</i> triggers on JSON values t rue/ false, or 1/0, and for some JSON strings like "on"/"off", "yes"/"no". For <i>JSON Comparison, Regular Expression, Value</i> <i>Filter</i> , and <i>Interval Notation</i> define the compared value as <i>Filter Value</i> below.

Action handling - Configuration of an Action Group

CAUTION! To use events, trigger Action Groups or record images the general arming of the camera must be enabled (http(s)/<camera IP address>/control/settings)

An Action Group defines which action(s) is (are) triggered by the MOBOTIX ActivitySensor ONE App event.

- In the camera web interface, open: Setup Menu / Event Control / Action Group Overview (http (s)://<camera IP address>/control/actions).
- 2. Click Add new group ① and give a meaningful② name.

VisualAlarm	Delete	
Arming	Events & Actions	Edit
Off		Edit
(No time table)	¢ VA	
Car Detected	2 🗌 Delete	
Arming	Events & Actions	Edit
Arming Enabled	Events & Actions	Edit
Arming Enabled (No time table)	Events & Actions	Edit

- 3. Click **Edit**④, to configure the group.
- 4. Enable **Arming** (4) of the Action Group.

Θ	M1S mx10-42-0-96 Ac	tion Gr	oup Details	00
General Settings	Value		Explanation	
Action Group	CarDetected		Name: The name is purely informational.	
	Enabled (4)	٠	Arming: Controls this action group: Enabled: activate the group. Off deactivate the group. St: group armed by signal input. C2: group armed by signal input. C2: group armed by signal as defined in <u>G</u> Event Settings.	eneral
	(No time table)	¢	Time Table: Time table for this action profile (<u>Time Tables</u>).	
Event Selection	(Message: MxActivitySensorONE (Signal: SI) Signal: Signal: UC		Event Selection: Select the events which will trigger the actions be Use [Ctrl]-Click to select more than one event. Events in parentheses need to be activated first.	low.
Action Details	5	\$	Action Deadtime: Time to wait [03600 s] before a new action can ta	ike place.
	Simultaneously	\$	Action Chaining: Choose how the status of each subaction influence execution of all others. <i>Simultaneously</i> , All actions are executed simultan <i>Simultaneously</i> cull first success for the sub- but as soon as one action succeeds (i.e. has been or the phone is picked up), all others are terminat <i>Consecutively</i> . All actions are executed in the spo- as soon as one action succeeds the following acti executed. <i>Consecutively until first failure</i> . Consecutive exect as soon as one action fails, the following actions a executed.	es the eously. execution, completed ed. cified order. cution, but ons are not ution, but ire not
Actions	Value		Explanation	
Add new action	6			

- 5. Select your message event in the **Event selection** list (5). To select multiple events, hold the shift key.
- 6. Click Add new Action 6.

7. Select a proper action from list Action Type and		Value	Explanation
Drofilo(7)	Action 1	E-Mail: MailWithMxPEGClip (7)	Action Type and Profile: Select the Action Profile to be executed.
	Delete	0	Action Timeout or Duration: If this action runs longer than the time specified (03600 s), it is aborted and returns an error; 0 to deactivate. For Image Profile action, this is the duration and no error returns.
	Add new action		
	Note: You ma Notify, Image	need administration privileges to add or modify rofile, MxMessageSystem, FTP, E-Mail, Play Sour	y the action profiles: <u>Signal Out, Visual Alarm, Phone Call, IP</u> n <u>d</u> .
	Set Factory	7 Restore Close	

NOTE! If the required action profile is not yet available, you can create a new profile in the Admin Menu sections "MxMessageSystem", "Transfer Profiles" and "Audio and VoIP Telephony". If necessary, you can add further actions by clicking the button again. In this case, please make sure

that the "action chaining" is configured correctly (e.g. at the same time).

- 8. Click **Set** (1) at the end of the dialog box to confirm the settings.
- 9. Click on **Close** (9) to save your settings permanently.

Action settings - Configuration of the camera recordings

 In the camera web interface, open: Setup Menu / Event Control / Recording (http(s)/<camera IP address>/control/recording).

ΜΟΒΟΤΙΧ			
Θ	M1S mx10-42-0-	96 Recording	0 () #
General Settings			0
	Value	Exp	planation
Arming	Enabled (1)	Arm Cor Ena Offi S.t. r CS: Eve Fro can	n Recording: trotos camera recording. bibdra activate recording. deactivate recording. recording armed by signal input. recording armed by custom signal as defined in <u>General</u> nt <u>Settings</u> . <i>m Master:</i> copies recording arming state from master tera.
	(No time table)	≎ Tim Tim Tab	te Table Profile: te table profile for time-controlled recording (<u>Time</u> <u>les</u>).
Storage Settings	Value	Exp	planation
Recording (REC)	Event Recording (2)		cording Mode: e of event and story recording. p. 5 hor Recording: stores single JPEG pictures. <i>ent Recording:</i> stores stream files for every event using 2°EG codec. <i>trituous Recording:</i> continuously streams video data to am files using MaPEG codec. Events can be recorded h a higher frame rate using Start Recording. Retrigger conting and Stop Recording.
	Include audio	Rec Stor Ena	cord Audio Data: re audio data in stream file if available. Ible and configure <u>microphone</u> .
Start Recording	(Message: Loitering) (Message: MotionAl) Message: MxActivitySensorONI (Signal: SI) Signal:	E 3 Sta Sela Eve	rt Recording: ect the events which will start recording. [Ctrl]-Click to select more than one event. Ints in parentheses need to be activated first.
Set Factory Res	tore		Мо
4	5		

- 2. Enable Arm Recording ①.
- 3. Under **Storage Settings** / **Recording (REC)** select a **Recording mode**⁽²⁾. The following modes are available:
 - Snap Shot Recording
 - Event Recording
 - Continuous Recording
- 4. In list **Start recording** (3) select the message event just created.
- 5. Click on the **Set** (4) button at the end of the dialog box to confirm the settings.
- 6. Click on **Close** (5) to save your settings permanently.

NOTE! Alternatively, you can save your settings in the Admin menu under Configuration / Save current configuration to permanent memory.

MxMessageSystem: Processing the meta data transmitted by apps

Meta data transferred within the MxMessageSystem

For each event, the app also transfers meta data to the camera. This data is sent in the form of a JSON schema within a MxMessage.

MxMessageSystem: Processing the meta data transmitted by apps Meta data transferred within the MxMessageSystem

```
10.32.6.96/api/json/messages
                                         ×
                                              +
                     8 10.32.6.96/api/json/messages
                                                            ಬ
                                                                  Q Suchen
                                                                                    \bigtriangledown
                                                                                         \mathbf{F}
                                                                                              \gg
                                                                                                   \equiv
 \leftarrow \rightarrow
           C
               ŵ
🌣 Meistbesucht 🍫 🐵 🍫 mobiles Login 🕀 Intranet News 🗋 MOBOTIX 🗋 MadCap
                                                                                >> 🗋 Weitere Lesezeichen
                  Kopfzeilen
JSON Rohdaten
Speichern Kopieren Einheitlich formatieren
{
  "local" :
  {
    "MxActivitySensorONE" :
    {
       "motionAI" :
       [
         {
            "className" : "Person",
            "confidence" : 0.6500000000000002,
            "direction" : "right",
            "profile" : "Parking Area 1",
            "x" : 618,
            "xMax" : 677,
            "xMin" : 559,
            "y" : 190,
            "yMax" : 372,
            "yMin" : 8
         }
       ],
       "scene_summary" :
       {
         "detection" :
         {
            "Person" : 0,
            "Vehicle" : 0,
            "total" : 0
         },
         "loitering" :
         {
            "Person" : 0,
            "Vehicle" : 0,
            "total" : 0
         },
         "motion" :
         {
            "total" : 0
         },
         "motionAI" :
         {
            "Person" : 1,
            "Vehicle" : 0,
            "total" : 1
                                                                                                 25 / 30
         }
       },
```

NOTE! To view the meta data structure of the last App event, enter the following URL in the address bar of your browser: http(s)://IPAddresseOfYourCamera/api/json/messages

Creating a Custom Message Event

 Go to Setup-Menu / Event Control / Event Overview. In section Message Events the automatically generated message event profile is named after the application ① (e.g. MxActivitySensor).

Message Events					
Loitering	MxMessageSystem	Inactive	Delete	Edit 2	
MotionAl	MxMessageSystem	Inactive	🔘 Delete		
MxActivitySensorONE	MxMessageSystem	Inactive	Delete		

Θ	M1S mx10-42-0-96	Message I	Events	() (i) (+ (-
MxActivitySensorON	IE 3 Inactive	Delete		
	5	٥	Event Dead Time : Time to wait [03600 s] before the even anew.	ent can trigger
Event Sensor Type	IP ReceiveMxMessageSystemMQTT Subscription		Event Sensor Type: Choose the message sensor.	
Event on receiving a	message from the MxMessage	System.		
	MxActivitySensorONE.motion	nAl (4)	Message Name: Defines an MxMessageSystem name t	to wait for.
	Local	\$	Message Range: There are two different ranges of mes distribution: <i>Global</i> : across all cameras within the <i>Local</i> : camera internal.	isage current LAN.
	JSON Comparison	\$	Filter Message Content: Optionally choose how to select mess matching <i>Filter Value</i> . Select <i>No Filte</i> any message with defined <i>Message N</i> . The <i>Boolean Filter</i> triggers on JSON w false, or 1/0, and for some JSON st "on"/"off", "yes"/"no". For <i>JSON Comparison, Regular Expres</i> <i>Filter</i> , and <i>Interval Notation</i> define the value as <i>Filter Value</i> below.	sages only rto trigger on <i>lame.</i> ralues true/ rrings like <i>ession, Value</i> he compared
	{"className" : "Person"}	5	Filter Value: Define either a valid reference value a JSON format) without line breaks, or regular expression, a number, or a mi maximum interval ([a;b]). Open help for examples.	as a string (in an extended inimum/
Set Factory F	Restore			8
6	7			

2. Click ${\bf Edit} \textcircled{O}$ to display and configure the event properties in detail.

3. Click on the event (e.g. MxActivitySensor) 3 to open the event settings.

- 4. Configure the parameters of the event profile as follows:
 - Message Name: Enter the "Message Name" ④ according to the event documentation of the corresponding app (see Examples for message names and filter values of the [%=Ca-ameraApps.ProductName)
 - Message Range:
 - Local: Default settings for the MOBOTIX ActivitySensor ONE App
 - Global: (MxMessage is forwarded from another MOBOTIX camera in the local network.
 - Filter Message Content:
 - No Filter: Trigger on any message according to the defined Message Name.
 - **JSON Comparison:** Select if filter values are to be defined in JSON format.
 - **Regular Expression:** Select if filter values are to be defined as regular expression.
 - Filter Value: seeExamples for message names and filter values of the MOBOTIX ActivitySensor
 ONE App, p. 28.

....

CAUTION! "Filter Value" is used to differentiate the MxMessages of an app / bundle. Use this entry to benefit from individual event types of the apps (if available).

Choose "No Filter" if you want to use all incoming MxMessages as generic event of the related app.

- 5. Click on the **Set**⁽⁶⁾ button at the end of the dialog box to confirm the settings.
- 6. Click on **Close** (7) to save your settings permanently.

Examples for message names and filter values of the MOBOTIX ActivitySensor ONE App

	MxMessage-Name	Filter value
Generic Event	MxActivitySensorONE	
MotionAl Generic Event	MxActivitySensorONE.motionAl	
MotionAl Class Name Event	MxActivitySensorONE.motionAl.className	e.g."Person"

	MxMessage-Name	Filter value
MotionAl Confidence Event	MxActivitySensorONE.motionAl.confidence	e.g."0.650000000000000002"
MotionAl Direction Event	MxActivitySensorONE.motionAl.direction	e.g."right"
MotionAl Profile Event	MxActivitySensorONE.motionAl.profile	e.g."Parking Area 1"



EN_11/24 MOBOTIX AG • Kaiserstrasse • D-67722 Langmeil • Tel.: +49 6302 9816-103 • sales@mobotix.com • www.mobotix.com MOBOTIX is a trademark of MOBOTIX AG registered in the European Union, the U.S.A., and in other countries. Subject to change without notice. MOBOTIX do not assume any liability for technical or editorial errors or omissions contained herein. All rights reserved. © MOBOTIX